ROBERT LONG

LANGUAGE SERVICE PROVIDER



- 🛖 Lisbon, Portugal
- +351 914 042 646
- robbiealanlong@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- Portuguese
- Italian
- French
- Romanian
- Catalan

SERVICES

- Translation
- Editing and Proofreading
- Copywriting
- Linguistic Assessment
- Language Instruction

RATES

- €0.06-€0.07 per word
- €10 minimum fee
- €25 hourly rate

TOOLS

- Adobe Acrobat
- Microsoft Office Suite
- SDL Trados 2021
- Memsource
- Image Capturing Software

PROFILE

I am a seasoned translator with over a decade of experience and over 5 million words under my belt. I specialize in the Latin-based languages, with a focus on legal and marketing content. My aim is to provide outstanding quality and value at competitive rates.

EXPERIENCE

Translator

Freelance Contracting

- High-quality language services for clients worldwide
- Over 5 million words translated from 6 different languages
- Specialized in legal, marketing, and business content

Translation Project Manager

• 2010 - 2012

2012 - present

CD Language Solutions

- Laison between translators and clients, overseeing the entire process from placing the job to the final delivery
- Thorough quality control to ensure customer satisfaction
- In-house translation

Multilingual Data Analyst

• 2008 - 2010

The Nielsen (TV Ratings) Company

- Performed data analysis to resolve customer issues
- Resolved customer queries in Spanish and English
- Met and surpassed monthly performance targets

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- B.A. in Chinese Studies and Global Business University of Houston (USA) 2009 – 2012
- Over 20 years of language study and travel